Minutes of Pre Bid Meeting
ICB No. 21/TCSP/GOODS/P1/2015/TR/TC (Package —-1)

Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting of International Competitive
Bidding (ICB) held on 19.05.2015 at 3.00 P.M. in the Committee
Room of Office of DC (MSME) for supply of 37 lots of testing &
calibration equipment required for IDEMI, Mumbai.

A pre-bid meeting was held today on 19.5.15 at 3.00 PM in the committee
room, office of DC,MSME, Nirman Bhawan under the Chairmanship of Sh.
R.K.Pandey, Joint Development Commissioner, O/o DCMSME, for the prospective
bidders for the ICB to supply 37 lots of testing and calibration equipment for
IDEMI under World Bank assisted Technology Centre Systems Programme. List of

participants is enclosed at Annexure-1.

At the outset, Shri Ramesh Kumar Pandey, Joint Development
Commissioner warm welcomed all the designated representatives, present in the

pre-bid meeting and gave a detailed background of TCSP.

He informed to the participants that if there is any query and doubt, they
can raise those queries and if possible, we shall try to reply those queries here
itself otherwise, the reply will be given after due consideration and will be

uploaded on our web-site.

The designated representatives of the participating organizations raised
their queries during the pre-bid meeting. They were asked to give their queries in
writing so that same can be considered and approved by the competent authority
before uploading on the website of O/O DCMSME. They were also requested to
visit website regularly to get timely updates.

The compilations of the queries raised by participants and response to queries are

as follows:

N

Tl AN



Sr. No. Query Response of the Client
1. For an authorized representative to bid, for points (iii) and (iv), the past supplies requirements (i.e. 3 Please refer to clause 3.1 (iv) of
times the quantity and satisfactory operation for at least 1 year) and satisfactory performance Section Il Evaluation and Qualification
statements, is it good enough if these documents come from the original manufacturer or should these Criteria
come from the Authorized representative? Also Sr No. 14 of
Addendum/Corrigendum dated 28"
May, 2015
2. Clause 3.1 (Post Qualification Requirement)-ITB 36.1 (I to V) No amendment is considered
We would be representing Foreign Manufacturer as their authorized exclusive representative for India. necessary.
We like to mention that the instruments we would be bidding get supplied in very few Quantities over | Also  refer Sr  No. 14  of
various years due to their nature, application and customer profile. Also we started representing | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Foreign Manufacturer since 2012 only. 28" May, 2015
In view of above we are not available with supplies of asked instruments in the tender. However we
received orders/supplied various other high voltage and extra high voltage equipments to various
customers which we feel should be sufficient for establishing our capabilities and credentials.
In European/US countries, there is no practice of obtaining performance certificate from customers after
supply.
Our expectations/requirement for qualification
(i) Allow us to submit the credentials of our principals who is renowned test and measurement
company in the world.
(ii) Allow us to submit details of supplies of other than tender requirement to establish our
capabilities of credentials for tender bidding.
3. Please note in case you insist on pre dispatch inspection then the duration required for inspection be Refer Sr No. 18 and 23 of
added as grace period to the delivery schedule as per this tender. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
4, Delivery period should be excluded from inspection period. Refer Sr No. 18 and 23 of

Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015




5. We request you to consider inspection duration as a grace period to the delivery schedule given in the Refer Sr No. 18 of
tender terms. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
6. Delay in Inspection/ Third party appointment. Delay in supply due to third party inspection or third party | Refer Sr No. 18 of
appointment on whose account.- please clarify . Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
7.
8. Delivery schedule- Since the items required are very high precision & they require a long lead time for Refer Sr No. 18 of
manufacturing and calibration. It is therefore requested to be extend the delivery schedule to 28 weeks. | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
9. Delivery Terms — Page 77 Refer Sr No. 18 of
The delivery period indicated in the Table above is the required delivery period. However, the offered | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Delivery period beyond the above mentioned delivery requirement for each Lot shall be acceptable upto 28" May, 2015
a maximum of 6 weeks for individual Lot subject to adjustment of Bid Price as mentioned in Bid Data | Yes, Bidder offering delivery period
Sheet ITB 34.6. Offers with the delivery period beyond 6 weeks over and above the delivery period | beyond 6 weeks over and above the
indicated in the Table above shall be treated non responsive required delivery period will be
Does this indicate that any delivery period mentioned beyond 6 weeks above expected delivery period | treated as non responsive
will result in bid rejection, as some of the instruments have standard higher delivery period.
10. Delay due to calibration certification Refer Sr No. 18 of
Since renowned labs like PTB or equivalent have very high lead time for issuing calibration certification Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
which will affect expected delivery schedule in that case how LD will be calculated- please clarify. 28" May, 2015
11. Delivery Period: Refer Sr No. 18 of
Including calibration would be 16-20 weeks for above mention items. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
12. The delivery asked vide schedule 1 of section VII “ List of Goods and Delivery Schedule” Refer Sr No. 18 of

Sr. No. Lot No. Delivery Period Required Delivery Period
1 Lot No. 11 Mobile CT/PT 24 Weeks OK for us
calibration
2 Lot No. 17 Precision Energy 12 Weeks OK for us
Standard
3 Lot No. 15 ICT calibration 12 Weeks We require minimum 24
system weeks
4 Lot No. 35 Portable 3 phase 16 Weeks OK for us

Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28™ May, 2015
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Power /Energy Meter
calibration system with

reference meter

13. As per ICB Terms and conditions the delivery period will be 12 weeks. In regards to the same we would Refer Sr No. 18 of
like to inform you that our principal will provide the calibration certificate for DC values in 12 weeks but Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
for AC values the calibration will be done from the NMI which requires more time. So, we are requesting 28" May, 2015
you to kindly change the delivery schedule as 24 weeks instead of 12 weeks
14. Lot No. 32: Please clarify about pre-dispatch inspection as this product is manufactured in Japan and is Please refer to SCC clause 26.2
being imported by us as a complete off the shelf product, we would like to request to remove the pre Also, refer Sr No. 18 of
dispatch inspection clause for this item/lot. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
15. Price schedule-6, column no-4- You have asked the delivery date, whereas the delivery mentioned in Refer Sr No. 19 of
week. Please clarify how can we decide the date of delivery and in column no.-5 you have asked for Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
quantity and physical unit. Please clarify can we mention in set or not 28" May, 2015
Last column of Form —2
List of Related services and
completion schedule of Section ViII
indicate the time for completion of
services.
In column no. 4 of Form 6 of Section
IV Bidding Forms, Bidder should
indicate the offered delivery period
for the related services. Column 5
(Quantity and Physical unit only may
be filled where considered relevant).
16. Ref Service SI. No. 2, 3, 4 & 5 —you have indicated final completion dates as 2-4 weeks from date of Refer Sr No. 19 of
delivery of equipment at site. The anechoic chamber & system cannot be installed within 4 weeks. The Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
minimum required period for completion of services will be 16-20 weeks after delivery at site. 28" May, 2015
17. Page 75-Delivery- Delivery mentioned is 40 weeks is it including installation and acceptance as Refer Sr No. 19 of

installation also depends upon readiness of site. What if site is not ready? Who is responsible for the
delay caused due to non-availability of site

Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015




18. Please confirm whether IDEMI will provide custom duty exemption certificate and octroi exemption Refer Bid Data Sheet BDS clause ITB
certificate. 14.8
19. Octroi- IDEMI to provide necessary Octroi Exemption certificate. Refer ITB 34.5
20. What duty, taxes, octroi exemption letters will be issued if quoted in Indian rupees Refer BDS clause ITB 14.8
21. Please let us know the list of document which we need to submit to you to obtain necessary customs Refer BDS clause 14.8
clearance, project authority certificate.
22. When will the CDE be provided if applicable? Please refer BDS column ITB 14.8
23. Whether IDEMI can issue Form “C”. Please refer ITB clause 34.5
24. Please confirm whether IDEMI as a consignee will give concessional Custom Duty Exemption certificate Refer BDS clause ITB 14.8 & ITB 34.5.
and Octroi Exemption Certificate. We would like to see copy of CDE cert. available with you so that
applicable concessional custom duty can be evaluated and considered in offer.
25. Our products are from USA, can we quote EX works/ Ex-factory price? Contents of Bidding document are
Will you nominate freight forwarder? self-explanatory. Refer ITB clause 12
and 14
26. Lot - 25, 28 & 29. Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and
We would like to bid in INR, Custom Duty Exempted price, who will give the Custom Duty Exemption 34.5.
certificate (Project Authority Certificate). What type of document you required to issue the same. Kindly
confirm the time frame for above certificate and in which form No. we have to bid above price. Also refer Sr No. 16 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
27. Custom Duty- Kindly confirm how much custom duty is applicable for this project/IDEMI. In case, if we Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and
quote in INR, kindly advise the exact % of custom duty applicable and necessary documents being 34.5.
provided by purchaser for clearance of material on concessional duty.
Also refer Sr  No. 16 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
28. Will you provide CDE certificate, if yes, will it be 0% custom duty or basic duty will be applicable? Refer ITB clause 14 and BDS clauses of

You have mentioned we will provide documents for custom clearance but not clear on CDE certificate
will be issued?

ITB 14.8. Also refer Sr. No. 1 —Form 6
(Price and Completion Schedule of
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Related Services) given under Section
IV bidding forms.

29. Wish to quote on behalf of Foreign Manufacturer whom they represent on exclusive basis in India. Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and
In this case Indian Representative shall quote: 34.5.
e In USS with payment & order to be placed in favour of Foreign Manufacturer. In this case can
we submit the EMD from Indian Representative , India? Shall be provided or Indian Also refer Sr  No. 16  of
Representative Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
e InINR, with payment and order to be placed in favour of Indian Representative. In this case sales | 28" May, 2015
tax, octroi & custom duty exemption shall be provided by IDEMI.
30. Pg: 55 3. Price Schedule : goods Manufactured Outside the purchaser’s Country, to be Imported point Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and
8. 34.5.
The Indian Representative is a sole representative (agent) of the Foreign Manufacturer. Indian
Representative like to bid this tender as bidder, therefore, we would be needing to import the goods | Also refer Sr  No. 16  of
from the our foreign principal ( Foreign Manufacturer ) as CIP basis + Import Duties & Taxes + Other | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
charges. As we would need to import after paid import duties and taxes, our cost would increase by 285 May, 2015
almost 27% due to duties and taxes.
Because of above, our quote in INR to the IDEMI as bidder would increase by 27% of custom duties and
taxes.
Sir, tender document does not specify the above situation and to maintain parity with others, we should
also get import duties/taxes exemption while imported goods from our principle for IDEMI. The bid
evaluation would be done by the IDEMI on the CIP basis excluding import duties/taxes which would
make our bid substantially increased due to import duties/taxes.
Sir, kindly revert and clarify us how to avail the duties and taxes exemption. We also request IDEMI to
allow Indian bidder to get import duties/taxes exemption through an arrange with Indian Government
(Custom Authorities). We as Indian Representative, a 50 year old domestic company in the field of test
and measurement and are very keen to bid the tender however it should put us on disadvantageous
position because we would needing pay import duties/taxes.
31. Whether MSME will issue Form’C’ against Central sales tax, if new quote in Indian Rupees, as our offer Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5
would be for imported Instruments. and BDS clause ITB 14.8
32. Whether MSME is exempted for Custom Duty, and will issue Custom Duty Exemption Certificate. Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5
LN
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and BDS clause ITB 14.8.

33. Please let us know under which notification MSME is exempted for Custom Duty. Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5
and BDS clause ITB 14.8.
34. If we quote in INR, will you be providing C form for applicable sales tax of 2% or full VAT of 12.5% will be | Refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5.
applicable?
35. Whether CST transaction is allowed against form C by IDEMI and whether form C shall be given in the Refer ITB clause 12, 14 & 34.5.
same financial year.
36. Whether CST transaction is allowed against form C by IDEMI and whether form C shall be given in the Refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5.
same financial year.
37. Please confirm, if we invoice from Free Trade Warehouse Zone, place near to Andhra Pradesh , in which Refer ITB 12, 14 & 34.5 and Bid Data
the benefits of concessional custom duty can be availed off and to be paid by consignee. Further local Sheet clause ITB 14.8.
taxes are not applicable — whether the same is acceptable.
38. Whether CST transaction is allowed against form C by IDEMI and whether form C shall be given in the Refer ITB clause 12, 14 & 34.5.
same financial year.
39. a) Ref Service Sl no. 1 Please clarify what is ‘Project authority certificate”? Refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5 and
BDS clause ITB 14.8
40. c) Ref service no. 1 — Will you provide Customs duty exemption certificate? What is the duty applicable to | Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5
MSME/IDEMI for this supply? Will you provide exemption certificate for Octroi? and BDS clause ITB 14.8
41. Refer: ITB 14.8 (b)(i) No, it is not same as DDP.
CIP: Mumbai India air/sea port as applicable.
The terms "CIP" and "Final destination" shall have the meanings as defined in INCOTERMS 2010 or latest. | Please refer ITB clause 12, 14 and 34.5
In addition, a representative of the supplier shall arrange custom clearance of the goods at the port of | and BDS clause ITB 14.8
destination and the unloading of the goods at Final Destination (Project Site). The necessary documents
required for custom clearance shall be provided by the Purchaser. Also, refer Sr No. 6 and 7 of
Participant Comments: Isn’t this the same as Incoterms DDP?? Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Custom’s Clearance — Do we need to quote for Customs duty & Clearance Charges? It would be | 28" May, 2015
preferable for IDEMI to clear customs for all the goods related to Lot no. 2
42. You have mentioned 24/30 months warranty, however as per our principle standard warranty is 12 Refer Sr No. 24 of
months. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
43. We are evaluating option of quoting extended warranty from factory. In case if we quote 5 years Refer Sr No. 24 of
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warranty with the main unit in direct import US dollar offer. Please confirm the mode of payment.
General practice in such type of case is onetime payment to the manufacturer.

Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015

44. 3. Ref Section VIII GCC, P 242, Item 28, Warranty & SCC 28.3 which states the warranty for Lot no. 2 as 10 | Refer Sr No. 24 of
years. — This is not practical for the following reasons : Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
a) The tender consists of 2 parts- Anechoic Chamber & System part. 28™ May, 2015
b) The Anechoic chamber consists of some moving parts (Doors) & some consumables ( Lamps) & parts
which are subject wear & tear ( gaskets & finger stocks) which do not carry 10 years warranty.
The industry standard is 24 -36 months for the anechoic chamber with the exception of
Absorbers, which are guaranteed for 10 years.
c) The system part includes all electronic instrumentation like Amplifiers, Signal Generators, Receivers,
Antennas, etc which carry a manufacturer’s warranty of not more than 24 months.
d) A ten year warranty will have to include activities like Calibration of instruments, Calibration of
anechoic chamber for a period extending upto 10 years by an external accredited agency. There are no
agencies in India which carryout this activity & if it has to be calibrated every year, the costs for 10 years
will add upto more than the cost of Lot no.2. Moreover, the laboratory will have to evolve frequency of
calibration required & the accredition authorities depending on the nature of their activity.
e) Considering the above facts, we request you to consider the Warranty to be limited to 24 months /30
months like in the case of the other lots. You may specify the warranty for performance of the Absorbers
for a longer period of 10 years.

45. AMC — Comprehensive AMC with re- calibration and covering spare parts for such a long time period may | Refer Sr No. 21 of
not be feasible and hence may be amended to AMC, without calibration & spare parts. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated

28" May, 2015

46. Refer: GCC 28.3 Refer Sr No. 24 and 26 of
(i) In partial modification of the provisions warranty period shall be as under Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
a. For Lot No. 2 (Anechoic Chamber):Ten (10)years from date of acceptance of equipment or 10 years and 28" May, 2015
six months from the date of shipment/dispatch to consignee whichever occurs earlier.
b. For all other Lots: Twenty four (24) months from date of acceptance of Equipment or Thirty (30)
months from the date of shipment/dispatch to consignee whichever occurs earlier.
Participant Comments: Warranty cover for Lot No. 2 / Anechoic Chamber is 10 years — What about Lot
No. 2/ Instrumentation?? Standard warranty periods offered by OEMs of different instrumentation
types, are between 1 to 3 years. Even extended warranties offered by few are for another 2-3 years max;
but certainly not up to 10 years.
What about equipment calibrations during warranty period??
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47. Additional warranty to be included in the price or has to be mentioned separately? Please clarify Information provided in the bid
document is sufficient
48. Payment: No amendment is considered
Our payment terms would be 20% advance against order, balance 80% against successful installation and | necessary.
commissioning.
49. We request you to consider payment terms as, 100% Irrevocable LC. We can submit BG for 20% till No amendment is considered
successful installation and acceptance of material with 5% PBG for warranty period. necessary. Refer SCC (GCC 16.1).
50. We request you to consider payment terms as, 40% advance against ABG, 50% against dispatch No amendment is considered
documents, and 10% after successful installation and acceptance of material with 5% PBG. necessary.
51. We recommend Terms of Payment as under: 10% Advance and 90% against delivery with 5% PBG for 3 No amendment is considered
years. necessary
52. Will IDEMI make multiple payments against such staggered shipments? Refer to SCC clause GCC 16.1
53. Clause 28.7.b Refer Sr No.26 of
Post Warranty-Repair/ calibration within 7 days —that is insufficient time for recalibration of the Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
equipment in case if the equipment needs to be sent to the overseas manufacturers. In our view, it 28™ May, 2015
should be atleast 6-8 weeks.
54. The Noise level meter can be calibrated by IDEMI yourselves. So do you still require re-calibration price Refer Sr No. 26 of
to be quoted by us. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
55. AMC — which involves a cost of comprehensive warranty with spares, recalibration wherever necessary at | Refer Sr No. 26 of
factory in USA, to and fro transportation charges, custom duty as applicable etc, as per our calculation Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
we feel 8% AMC charges per year mentioned in tender documents is not feasible. 28" May, 2015
We suggest for a non-comprehensive AMC that includes labour charges alone. Parts and re-calibration, if
required will be quoted as and when required.
56. 10 years warranty can be provided for Chamber whereas we can able to prove only 10% PBG for one (1) | Refer Sr No.21 of
year for the system. Please clarify. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
57. Comprehensive AMC Refer Sr No. 8,12, 13, 15, 20 and 22 of
Please clarify the NPV calculation for bid evaluation and do we have to load our prices. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
During AMC period, if components needs to be replaced, duties to be paid on buyers or sellers account- 28" May, 2015
please clarify
We request for dropping the LD clause in AMC as it’s totally depend upon the services required based
SN
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on needs in case of any breakdown.

Please clarify the payment procedure for AMC

Response time for replacement of component should be increased to 20 days instead of 72 hours
considering the time for importing the spares because storing all spares are not possible and
commercially not feasible.

58. We need Format of Power of Attorney to be attached along with tender documents. No specific format is considered
necessary. Power of attorney in favour
of authorized signatory on bidders
letter head is acceptable.

59. Power of attorney to be given on bond paper, any specific criteria on the same? Who can issue Power of | No specific format is considered

attorney necessary. Power of attorney in favour
of authorized signatory on bidders
letter head is acceptable.

60. We need Format of Power of Attorney to be attached along with the tender documents. Whether it is No specific format is considered

allowed on letterhead or stamp paper necessary. Power of attorney in favour
of authorized signatory on bidders
letter head is acceptable.

61. We need format of Power of attorney to be attached along with tender documents. Whether it is No specific format is considered

allowed on letterhead or stamp paper. Please confirm. necessary. Power of attorney in favour
of authorized signatory on bidders
letter head is acceptable.

62. Clause 20.2 No specific format is considered

Kindly provide a format of power of attorney. necessary
63. Ref Section IX of SCC, P 262, GCC 28.7, sl. No. b) Post warranty Comprehensive maintenance contract - Refer Sr No. 8, 12, 13, 15 and 26 of
This states that it should be provided for a period of 3 years from the completion of Warranty period Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
which is specified as 10 years for Lot 2. This implies that AMC will have to be provided for 11th, 12th & 28" May, 2015
13th year.
This is not practical since the instrumentation would have completed or will be at the end of its life cycle
& no manufacturer of instrumentation will commit support for the same.
64. The tender asks to spare support availability for 10 years. However, worldwide policy dictates equipment | Refer Sr No. 8 of
spare support is warranted for 5 years from product dis-continuation which is the industry norm Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
10 }
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worldwide and you are requested to please adopt the same.

28" May, 2015

65. Tender document asks for Spare support availability for 10 years. However, for all such equipment spare | Refer Sr No. 8 and 26 of
support is guaranteed for 5 years from the discontinuation of products which is general practice of most | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
of the reputed manufacturers. 28" May, 2015
66. Whether High Sea Sale is allowed in above tender, as End Consignee can on Custom Duty and Local Tax. Contents of Bidding document are
self-explanatory
67. Clause 14.8.b.1 Contents of Bidding document are
Can we quote on High Seas Sale Basis self-explanatory
68. The IEC standard mentioned in the Lot 32 noise level meter is not related to the same product for a class | Refer Sr No. 35 of
1 meter. You are requested to amend the same from IEC 67672-1 to IEC 61672-1 Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28™ May, 2015
69. As we seek multiple clarifications, you are requested to extend the pre-bid meeting and bid submission Refer Sr. No. 3, 4, 10 and 11 of
date by at-least 21 days from amendments. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28™ May, 2015
70. We request you to extend the due date of Bid Submission by 30 days. Refer Sr. No. 3, 4, 10 and 11 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
71. Since the preparation of the response to the tender requires voluminous information to be compiled and | Refer Sr. No. 3, 4, 10 and 11 of
provided, we request you to consider extension of the due date by 21 days. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
72. Please give the Extensions of the due date till July Refer Sr. No. 3, 4, 10 and 11 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
73. Last date of Bid submission Refer Sr. No. 3, 4, 10 and 11 of
Since the clarity is being asked on various technical and commercial points as per bid. Documents which | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
will be represented on 19™ may, after which time will be insufficient to submit the bids in due course of 28" May, 2015
time hence it is requested to kindly extend the bid submission date at least by one month’s time i.e. 8"
July 2015.
74. Kindly define the Scope of Pre-dispatch Inspection and also confirm which agency will be involved. Also Please refer SCC 26.2
confirm whether IDEMI will do any pre-dispatch inspection and for which item.
75. Please confirm which agency will do pre dispatch inspection and also confirm IDEMI will do any pre Please refer to SCC clause 26.2
dispatch inspection and for which item.
76. From the lot there are few equipment’s that IDEMI can calibrate themselves. Still do you need Refer Sr. No. 26 of
recalibration cost to be quoted by us. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
1|
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28" May, 2015

77. From the lots there are few equipments (Lot 33 and 34) that IDEMI can calibrate themselves with Refer Sr. No. 26 of
required CMC. Still do you need recalibration cost to be quoted by us. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
78. Recalibration- In the event of recalibration or repair where the equipment needs to be sent to overseas Yes
Principal, the documentation would need to be done by IDEMI.
79. Please confirm whether various bank guarantees such as EMD, Security deposit and PBG are acceptable Refer BDS clause ITB 19.3 and SCC
from Citi Bank (Reputed International Bank) in Indian Rupees. clause 18.1
80. Our manufacturing facilities are in USA and we are evaluating option of quoting in US Dollars on Foreign | Refer to BDS clause ITB 19.3.and
Manufacturer USA. However, we being Susidiaryof Foreign Manufacturer , USA in India would prefer to | Annexure A of Bid Data Sheet.
give all kind of Bank Guarantee locally in Indian Rupees. Hope this is acceptable. Please note this process
is acceptable by all govt. organizations. However, local tools can be offered from Indian Subsidiary. India, | Refer to ITB 15 and BDS Clause 15.1
in Indian Rupees with local taxes as applicable and local service/AMC can be quoted from Sister concern
company of Foreign Manufacturerin India and common service provider for all our Test & Measuring
instrument Portfolio)
81. Form of Bid Security /performance security/advance payment Refer ITB clause 19.3
The formats of various bank guarantees seems to be very different from Normal BG format which needs
to be refer to our bank to check their ability to issue the same as their policy
Our Expectation
Kindly allow flexibility in the BG format if format are not accepted by the bank however we shall strive to
get the same from the bank.
82. Being a foreign operated company, we have been furnishing BG by way of SBLC to Indian customers | Please refer to BDS clause ITB 19.3
including Government?? and Anexure A at the end of Bid Data
Sheet.
Also, refer Sr No 16 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
83. We are the sole distributors of many foreign principals and we are authorize to bid on their behalf Refer Sr No. 16 of
because we have an authorization certificate from them. So will it be possible that we can quote on their | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
behalf in foreign currency and the PO will be release in favour of our principal. Please confirm 28" May, 2015
84. In case our principle quote directly from Outside India and all activities mentioned in schedule 6 “ price Refer Sr No. 16 of
and completion schedule- Related Services” from Sr. no. 1 to 5 &7 will be arranged by us from India Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
12 |
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i.elndian Representative. Then who will get the payment in INR for related services either our principle
or us. Ltd and what are the terms and condition to get this payment, Please clarify?

28" May, 2015

85. You have asked for 1 original, 4 copies of our tender bid, can we take one original print and 4 xerox No clarification is  considered
copies or do we need to take 5 prints of entire bid documents? 1 softcopy of bid is also asked. necessary
86. In case of manufacturer’s Indian subsidiary is quoting then no authorization is required, please correct if | Refer BDS clause ITB 17.2 (a) and also
we are wrong (i.e. Foreign Company, USA is manufacturer and we have Indian subsidiary 2 i.e. , India, we | clause 3.1 of Section Il Evaluation and
are proposing to quote from Indian entity). Qualification Criteria.
Also refer S.No. 16 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
87. Factory USA training cost will be the part of main unit cost. However, you have mentioned separate No amendment is considered
heading on page no. 60 point 6 (table 6) for above training cost. We request you to allow these charges necessary.
to be quoted along with the main unit.
Also  refer  S.No. 15 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
88. For certain lots you have asked factory training, however it should not be connected with delivery No amendment is considered
schedule and training can be given for same product with different serial number. necessary.
89. You have mentioned 24 months warranty for instruments after repairs under warranty period. However, | Refer S.No. 25 of
as per our company policy we can give repair warranty of 60 days. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
90. We are subsidiary in India & manufacturing facilities in USA. We would like to quote from India but P.O. Refer Sr. No. 16 of
can be placed directly to USA manufacturing facility. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Also all EMD/ BG/PBG will be given by us from India. Is it acceptable? 28™ May, 2015
In case the above point is accepted, please allow us to quote AMC charges from India, PO to be spllited in
different currencies
91. For spare support we recommend for 5 years from the discontinuation of product. No amendment is considered
necessary
92. In case if we quote 5.5 years warranty with the main unit whether it is acceptable. Contents of Bidding document are
self-explanatory
93. Ref section VII, Schedule of requirements, (2) List of Related services & completion schedule for Please refer SCC clause 8.1
Lot no. 2.
Ref Service SI. No. 1 — provides the nodal contact for liason within your department.
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94. Ref section VII, Schedule of requirements , (2) List of Related services & completion schedule for No amendment is considered
Lot no. 2. necessary
Delays in providing necessary documentation/attestations required to clear consignment from customs
& incurring demurrages, additional port charges etc... due to purchaser will have to be to purchasers
account.
95. Bidder information form- MILLP will be quoting. There is no authorized representative of MILLP. Pls Yes
confirm if we should write ‘NONE’ in point 6.
96. Clause 26 No amendment is considered
Inspection and Test- Date of inspection call shall be treated as date of despatch. necessary
Refer Sr No. 23 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
97. Clause 2.1.g Refer Sr No. 13 of
NPV-Net Present Value-8% will be calculated by IDEMI for CMS. In case we quote higher than this value, | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
how would IDEMI evaluate this. 28" May, 2015
98. Clause 28.5 No amendment is considered
Warranty- The extension of warranty should be for the corresponding period for which the equipment necessary
was out of service and it would not be appropriate to extend it for 24 months.
99. Response time for Service- We shall try our best to repair the instrument, however in case if the Refer Sr No. 26 of
instrument needs to be sent to overseas manufacturers place then it will take 4 to 6 weeks. In view of Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
the same we request you to please extend the response time for Service. 28" May, 2015
100. Please also define the Scope of Work for calibrations and AMC - for Lot no. 2. Refer Sr No. 26 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28™ May, 2015
101. | Lot No.2: Refer Sr No. 27 of
Item Code: MUM/P/018 - Anechoic Chamber (3m) with radiated susceptibility and radiated emission Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
test system 28" May, 2015
The polyurethane carbon loaded absorbers in Anechoic chamber is an outdated technology and thin film
nano technology for EMC absorbers should be considered.
102. Lot No: 2 - EMC - ANECHOIC CHAMBER Information provided in the bid
Ref No.-P87. A13 & A5 document is sufficient
Field Uniformity frequency from 80MHz to 6GHz But the frequency range mentioned at RI/RE from
30MHz to 18 GHz? Why not the frequency is same for the both ?
14 |
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103. Lot No: 2 - EMC - ANECHOIC CHAMNER Refer Sr No. 27 of
Ref No.- P88. B6 Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Tender requirement is Polystyrene/ polyurethane absorbers but we have screwing fixation absorbers 28™ May, 2015
which isnano technology and we have submitted the letter by hand. Please accept this option also for
this point.

104. | Lot No:2- EMC- ANECHOIC CHAMNER Information provided in the bid
Ref No.- P89. B10 document is sufficient
We can offer LED lighting EMI proofed then no need to have any system for maintenance and
replacement during next 10 yrs and it is benefit to IDEMI. So kindly accept this option for this point.

105. Lot No: 2 - EMC - ANECHOIC CHAMNER Information provided in the bid
Ref No.- P100. 3.1.10 document is sufficient
GPIB IEEE 488/ ETHERNET/ USB asked for tender but we can offer any one of it. Please clarify.

106. | Lot No:2- EMC- ANECHOIC CHAMNER Information provided in the bid
Ref No.- P101.3.3 document is sufficient
Is it possible to offers 2 Amplifier to cover the 1 to 6 GHz? Please accept and clarify

107. Lot No: 2 - EMC - ANECHOIC CHAMNER Information provided in the bid
Ref No.- P.101.3.5 document is sufficient
RF Switching unit: What is that two amplifier to be added? What is the frequency range for the same?

108. | Lot No:2- EMC- ANECHOIC CHAMNER Information provided in the bid
Please provide field uniformity size requirement for the test system above 1GHz? document is sufficient

109. Lot No. 2 Refer Sr No. 27 of
Page 88 Point 6: Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Hybrid Pyramidal absorber 28" May, 2015
Glu type absorber is contradicting to tender removable absorber requirement

110. | Lot No.2 Information provided in the bid
Reference Radiation: Page 89: document is sufficient.

Frequency range of reference radiation required.

111. Lot No. 2 Information provided in the bid
RF Filter:3 (2*4 lines) — Page 9 document is sufficient.

It can only be 3, 1*4 lines. Please clarify

112. Lot No. 2 No clarification is  considered
21-Access hatches — Page 91 necessary.

We don’t have pneumatic jack. Can we propose movable access hatches
113. | Lot No. 2 Information provided in the bid
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Page 95; Regulated power supply : Request to mention voltage, Amps and Phase requirement as it
depends on EVT as well

document is sufficient.

114. Lot No 2 No amendment is considered
Page 101 — PF Power meter —Our power sensor is USB based. Do we need to quote power meter as it is necessary.
not required for our system

115. | LotNo.4 Information provided in the bid
SURGE Simulator MUM/P/020: document is sufficient
1. SURGE Simulator: Bid Specs says Confirming to the latest edition for IEC/EN 61000-4-4 and 4-5. We
understand that latest version for the standard is Ed.3. However there are some details as i.e. for Surge
equipment when customer mentions that wave shape has to be according IEC 60060-1. According to
Ed.3 the definition for wave shape according IEC 60060-1 is no longer valid.
A lot of things have changed in new edition for surges, due to the new validation procedure with 18uF
Capacitor, we need two CNV’s for power supply network (one for 0-16A range and another for 16-63A
range) this makes the solution acc. Ed 3 much more expensive than Ed.2. We need to understand what
the customer is asking for in order not to be more expensive than necessary. Please clarify this point with
and tell exactly what versions must be fulfilled. From our point of view we should go for Ed. 3 makes no
sense to offer lower version of Surge generator.

116. [ LOTNo4 Refer Sr No. 28 of
Surge Simulator MUM/P/020 Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Test Cabinet: Proper size of test cabinet to accommodate EUT during testing to be provided. 28" May, 2015
There is no maximum size of the EUT defined or type of cabinet specified

117. | Lot No.4 Refer Sr No. 28 of
SURGE SIMILATOR(119) Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Ref No.- P120. 17 28" May, 2015
Proper size of test cabinet to be accommodate EUT during testing be provided . What is the max. EUT
size? So that we will have suitable size of cabinet.

118. | Lot No:5 No amendment is considered
DAMPED OSCILATORY WAVE IMMUNITY TEST SYSTEM (123) necessary
Ref No.- 128. 1
Performance certificate to be submitted otherwise will not be considered for further evaluation. This
point has to be waved since we can’t provide the performance certificate. Internationally any
manufacturer are not supposed to disclosed who is using our equipment. No customers are giving the
performance. If some competitor giving then we need a copy of the same so that we will try to get from
our principle for this item.
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119. Lot No: 5 Information provided in the bid
DAMPED OSCILATORY WAVE IMMUNITY TEST SYSTEM (123) document is sufficient
Ref No.- 127
Pulse verification kit. Whether it is optional or it is necessary to IDEMI? Please clarify

120. | Lot No:5 No amendment is considered
DAMPED OSCILATORY WAVE IMMUNITY TEST SYSTEM (123) necessary.
Ref No.- P128.K
IDEMI asked for calibration certificate according to ISO - 17025. But We providemfg certificate only . For
ISO calibration certificate would more expensive. Better we suggest manufacturer cal certificate would
be sufficient to the IDEMI. Since we provide worldwide with only manufacturer certificate hence there is
no problem as such from the other customer. We can provide the calibration certificate for slow and
ring wave but we can’t provide for fast wave so kindly wave this point.

121. | LotNo.5 Refer Sr No. 29 of
Damped Oscillatory wave Immunity System. Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Fast Damped Oscillatory: As per Standard IEC 61000-4-18 the FAST DAMPED OSCILLATORY 28™ May, 2015
WAVE SIMULATOR Open Circuit Voltage is 450V — 4400V +./- 10%. However it is mentioned in Tender
Specs as 250V- 4kV +/- 10%.

122. | LotNo.7 Refer Sr No. 30 of
Line Impedance Stabilizing Network MUM/P/023 Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Our LISNs fully compliant to the CISPR 16-1-2. There is no built-in attenuator available as mentioned in 28™ May, 2015
Tender Specs requirement.
Output attenuators are normally used to reduce impedance mismatch between LISN and receiver.
L3-100 does not need any internal attenuator to match the standard impedance and CISPR receivers are,
of course, 50 Ohm.
Of course, if needed, an external attenuator can be used with any receiver or spectrum analyzer by the
user. We can Quote an external attenuator if required.

123. lot No. 29, High Resistance Low Current Digital Multimeter . Refer Sr No. 34 of
refer Sr. No. 10 &11 of above lot , you have mentioned Coulombs range in both specs. we believe it may | Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
be atypo error, for Sr. No. 11 should read as accuracy instead of range . 28" May, 2015

124. Inspection and test (Point 26.1 & 26.3) of GCC Information provided in the bid
Both the points 26.1 & 26.3 are contradictory to each other, hence the liability of testing and inspection document is sufficient and clear.

JAERN
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on who’s account (Buyer’s or supplier’s) needs to be clarified.

In our case the country of origin would be Switzerland and therefore requested to clarify how the
inspection would be carried out because testing set up would be available Switzerland.

Also request to clarify who would bear the expenses of the inspection.

125. Requirement of TUR (Test uncertainty ratio)- as per Technical specs of required equipments Information provided in the bid
It should be clearly mentioned, upto what value of TUR equipments are acceptable against each document is sufficient and clear.
requirement.

126. | LD clause No amendment is considered
We request for reduction in LD to 5% against the maximum limit of 10% .Motwane like to bid and like to | necessary.
mention that we would be getting very small amount of the commission/margin from our principle and if
delivery delays then 10% LD would be very high and would eat away our whole margin, hence, we
request you to keep the LD maximum ceiling at 5% and not beyond that.

127. | Tender status in case of single bid qualification No clarification is  considered
Please clarify, in case only single party will be qualified technically or based on QR, what will be the necessary.
further course of action.

128. | Tender documents soft copy Soft copy in secured form of the
We request to provide tender copy soft copy in editable format so in order to avoid any typographical bidding document is made available.
errors while preparing bid documents.

129. | Authorized signatory on Tender documents It is acceptable.

Please clarify can resolution be provided instead of POA for authorized signatory because under
Companies Act, powers are provided under the resolution.

130. | LOT no 3. EFT/Surge Simulator MUM/P/019 It is clarified that Clause T for training
Clause T :Training clause U Installation Commissioning and Training has a duplication of training also no | refers to Training of 2 Engineers at
clarity on location in case of imported Equipment in case of Clause T Manufacturers facility and Clause U

for installation commissioning and
training refers to Training at IDEMI
Mumbai.
N
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131. AMC/CMC needs to be bid inclusive of service tax. What would be the impact on the bid if service tax | Refer ITB 14.8 (d)
increases/reduces in the future. In GST, there is all possibility to increase the Service Tax in the future.

We like to understand how increases service taxes would be dealt with ? Also indicate the prevailing rate of
service tax taken into account while
submitting the bid.

132. Lot No 28 of Point No 3 of 7 }; Digit Nano Volt & Micro Ohm Meter MUM/P/045 Temperature Refer Sr No. 33 of
Specification please note RTD (Pt-25,Pt-100,Pt-1000) Basic Accuracy as per Tender stated < + 0.005 C, Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
where as in actual 7 % Digit Nano Volt & Micro Ohm Meter Basic Accuracy can not be better than 0. 05 °C | 28" May, 2015

133. | The bidder shall also furnish list giving full particulars including available sources and current prices of Refer Sr No. 17 of
spare parts: Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
Lot No. 2- its 10 years warranty and it’s a complex project hence calculating its price for spare parts for 28" May, 2015
10 years is practically impossible and it also depends upon end user usage methods.

134. | Page 261: GCC 28.5 Refer Sr No. 25 of
7 days of turnaround time is practically not possible as all equipment are imported and most of the Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
equipment can only be serviced from OEM country. Request to increase the turn around time. 28" May, 2015
Also request you to extend the warranty period to the service delayed time rather than further extending
to 24 months.

135. | Page 262: GCC 28.7 Information provided in the bid
Warranty: Maintainance& Repair Services including testing and calibration. document is sufficient.

Request you to mention the types of testing & calibration required (Eg: Shield Test, VSWR, etc and

calibration as per ISO or OEM) whether required from 3" party. Refer Sr No. 26 of

Also request you to mention the testing &calibration period (eg: Yearly or once in 2 years) Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015

136. | Materials, Dimensions and rating: Pg 87 Information provided in the bid
Dimensions: Whether to follow internal or external dimensions. document is sufficient.

We can meet tender internal dimension if external size is 9.1 *5.8*5.7m and if external size is 9*6*6m as

per tender.

137. | Our principal M/s Guideline Instruments Limited, Canada has checked with most of the NMls regarding No amendment is considered

b e
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AC/DC difference for high current for your requirement.

e NRC, Canada can give AC/DC differences up to 85 Amperes

e NIST, USA can give AC/DC differences up to 100 Amperes

e PTB, Germany can give AC/DC differences up to 100 Amperes

e METLAS, Switzerland can give AC/DC difference upto 100 Amperes

e NPL, India can give AC/DC differences up to 20 Amperes and non -traceable certificate up to 100

Amperes

So no manufacture in the world can meet 0.01%, 0.025% and 0.05% AC/DC differences respectively for
300A, 500A, 1500A and 3000A. Therefore, you are requested to kindly re-look the required specification
and advise so that we can do the needful accordingly

necessary.

138.

Our manufacturing facilities is in Foreign Country and we are evaluating option of quoting in Euro on
behalf of our principle. However, we being subsidiary of Foreign Manufacturer in India would prefer to
give all kind of bank Guarantee locally in Indian Rupees. Hope this is acceptable. Please confirm.

No amendment is considered

necessary.

139.

As per clause no “I” of letter of bid, bidder has to declare about commissions, gratuities or fee with
respect to the bidding process but as per clause no ITB 14.8(b) (iii)section 1l BDS) the bidder has to
mention the agency commission in price schedule. Please clarify that the commission asked in letter of
bid in clause No. “I” is same as to agency commission asked in clause no. ITB 14.8 (b)(iii)(Section Il BDS)
which need to mention in price schedule or it is something else, Please clarify.

No clarification is considered

necessary.

140.

Whether the prices asked under column no. 8 of “Price schedule 3” and prices asked from Sr No. 1to 5in
schedule 6 “Price and Completion schedule for Related Services” are same or we need to quote two
times in both schedule separately. Please clarify?

No, these are not same.

141.

Please clarify that the training asked in Sr. no 6 of schedule 6 “Price and Completion schedule for
Related Services” need to provide at manufacturer’s works or at purchaser place in India.

Bid documents are clear in this regard.

142.

What document is required which we have to submit to you to get the project authority certificate and
necessary document for custom clearance?

Form 10 - Declaration regarding
Deemed Export Benefits specified in
Section IV Bidding Forms

143.

Lot No. “17 Precision Energy Standard” Point No. 3 AC current, you have asked current range from SmA
to 200mA, it should we from 5mA to 160A since 160 A is sufficient to perform all test and such high range
of current increase the price of equipment unnecessary.

No amendment is considered

necessary.
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144. | Lot No. 11” CT/PT Calibration System with VAN” it has not been asked for the layout and design for the Information provided in the bid
VAN in the specification same shall be asked. document is sufficient
145. | We understand that in column no-8 of price schedule-3 we have to mention the price in Indian rupees in | Both the requirement is different and
total with respect price schedule-6 related servicesi.e. Sr. No. 1 to 6 need to be furnished in separate
Forms
146. | We understand that in case of our principal is quoting from out of India and the related services will be Yes
provided by us (subsidiary) in India then, you will pay the payment in INR to us only
147. | In letter of bid clause no-L on page No-51, which type of commission, has to mention by the bidder. Is it Bidding documents are clear in this
agency commission or something else. regard.
148. Bid Security for each lot — Is this same as EMD? And, are MSME/ NSIC registered firms exempt? Bidding documents are clear in this
regard.
149. | We understand that it is not mandated for bidders to quote for ALL 37 lots —i.e. Bidders can choose and | Yes
quote only for the relevant Lot(s). Please reconfirm.
150. | PBG for 10 years?? Banks do not give such extended guaranties? So can these be taken for say, 2-3 years | Bidder can either extend the existing
and then extended prior expiry? Bank Guarantee or Issue the fresh
Bank Guarantee in this regard.
Also, refer Sr No. 21  of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015
151. | Refer ITB 34.5 — Please reconfirm that custom’s duty amounts for foreign material is not being loaded for | Bid documents are clear in this regard
evaluation purpose??
Multiple Shipments are permitted but
Are multiple Shipments permitted?? not for individual Lots.
152. Refer: ITB 15.1 If the bidder is not from Purchaser's country, the Bidder is required to quote in Indian Bid documents are clear in this regard
Rupees the portion of the bid price that corresponds to expenditures incurred in India.
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Participat’s Comment: Must we have a split bid —in INR & USD?

Also, refer Sr No. 16, 18 and 19 of
Addendum/Corrigendum No. 1 dated
28" May, 2015

153. | Anechoic Chamber Swing Doors - What is the level of automation (?) — Door Latch Lock/ Unlock | No amendment is  considered
automation, or door swing open-close motion too? Our firm’s product doors have electrically initiated | necessary.
pneumatic assist lock / unlock operation.

154. Refer Part B : RADIATED SUSCEPTIBILITY AND RADIATED EMISSION TEST SYSTEM No amendment is considered
6. Integrated System Software: The control software for conducting Radiated immunity test as per latest | necessary.
IEC/E 61000- 4-3standard. The following specification are minimum and bidder shall provide suitable
software so as to meet the overall radiated immunity test system requirement to meet all the immunity
standard:

155. | - Harmonic field strength at each frequency The information necessary shall be
Participant’s Comment: The above can be met by software, but requires additional Hardware (Mini | provided after award of the contract.
Bicon antennas with spectrum analyser) for utilising the software option. Should these equipment be
quoted under optional items?
- Option: (1) ...... Not feasible

(2) During immunity testing the limits of error test for energy meter to be carried out. The
software shall be able to integrate with the reference meter to get the error readings during the immunity
tests.

Participant’s Comment:
Interface to Reference meter requires detailed technical information of reference meter

156. | Refer: ITB 15.1 If the bidder is not from Purchaser's country, the Bidder is required to quote in Indian Bid documents are clear in this regard
Rupees the portion of the bid price that corresponds to expenditures incurred in India.

Refer ITB clause 12, 14, 15 and Form
Participant’s Comment: Given the above mandate, it is evident that our Bid / final Purchase Order No. 1 - Letter of Bid (Section IV —
would also need to have two components - a USD part for imported materials, and an INR part for the Bidding Forms) and also clause SCC
local materials/ Services. As per standard procedures governing international POs, our parent company. clause GCC 16.1
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Foreign Manufacturer, can only accept PO in USD (without any INR component). Therefore, for the
INR component, the PO would need to be placed on their Indian subsidiary. This would imply splitting the
PO into two parts - INR & USD

Alternatively, if the above is not feasible, our complete bid shall be in USD (including India Materials/
Services). In this case, the standard procedure is that, for the India materials/ Services. Foreign
Manufacturer would place an inter-company PO on Indian Representative, which is an internal
arrangement.
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ANNEXURE-T

Attendance of Pre Bid Meeting of NCB for supply of 37 lots of testing and caliberation equipement for IDEMI, Mumbai, held on 19.05. 2015
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Attendance of Pre Bid Meeting of NCB for supply of 37 lots of testing and caliberation equipement for IDEMI, Mumbai, held on 19.05.2015,
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Attendance of Pre Bid Meeting of NCB for supply of 37 lots of testing and caliberation equipement for IDEMI, Mumbai, held on 19.05.2015,
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